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Change Memo
Sheet 1 of 2

DATE:		_____________ (mm/dd/yy)
[bookmark: _GoBack]TO:		Ms. Nadir Rodrigues, P.E., Acting District Final Plans Engineer
FROM:	___________________________, FDOT Project Manager
SUBJECT:	Change Memo
		Letting (mm/dd/yy)		__________________
	Financial Project ID		__________________
	Proposal/Contract ID	__________________
	Federal Aid Project		  Yes	  No
	County		_________
	State Road No.	_________
Changes were made to the subject Project’s Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) contract document components on concerns received after the Production submittal.  The changes are outlined below and are reflected in this submittal.
Sheet No(s).		Description of Change
____________	________________________________________________
____________	________________________________________________
____________	________________________________________________
____________	________________________________________________
____________	________________________________________________
____________	________________________________________________
____________	________________________________________________
____________	________________________________________________
____________	________________________________________________
____________	________________________________________________
____________	________________________________________________

Change Memo
Sheet 2 of 2

DATE:		__________________  (mm/dd/yy)
Financial Project ID  __________________________
Proposal/Contract ID  _________________________

Sheet No(s).		Description of Change
____________	________________________________________________
____________	________________________________________________
____________	________________________________________________
____________	________________________________________________
____________	________________________________________________
____________	________________________________________________
____________	________________________________________________
____________	________________________________________________

Summary of Quantities (Trns*port)
	Pay Item
	Sheet No.
	Add. / Del. / Rev.
	Old Quantity
	New Quantity
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